
 
Dear Tim 
 
I've uploaded the revised block, test report and user manual. 
For Q2, one antenna is for transmitting and another is for receiving. 
For Q3, I've corrected that page of test report. 
For Q4, we've remove that sentence from user manual and we used nonshielded 
cable for the test. 
Please contact us if you need further information. 
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
Emily 
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Alan, 
 
Attached are comments regarding review of this application.  Please provide 
 
information as soon as possible. 
 

To: TRJ@adelphia.net 
Subject: Revised --> Review of GEMTEK TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:  MXF-R910604 
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Thank You, 
 
 
Timothy R. Johnson 
NARTE Certified EMC Engineer 
No. EMC-002205-NE 
 
email:                tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com 
alternate email:  TRJ@adelphia.net 
(See attached file: ATCB Comments_070302.pdf) 
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